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"Fothergill, Anne

From: Fothergill, Anne
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2007 9:39 AM
To: Iruss.gorden@montgomerycountymd.gov'
Cc: 'scanlon@davisconstruction.com'
Subject: FW: 203 Market St. Outbuilding

Mr. Gorden:

The changes in the windows in the new outbuilding at 203 Market Street have been approved by the Historic Preservation

Commission. This email can serve as the official approval and will be placed in our file for this approved Historic Area

Work Permit along with the revised elevations.

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Fothergill
Senior Planner
Montgomery County Planning Department
Countywide Planning--Historic Preservation Section
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801
Silver Spring, MD 20910
301-563-3400 phone
301-563-3412 fox
http://www.mc-mncppc,org/historic/

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Gorden, Russ <Russ.Gorden@montgomerycountymd.Rov >

Date: Sep 24, 2007 9:24 AM

Subject: RE: Permit #462862 (Scanlon Workshop)

To: Andrea Scanlon <andrea.scanlon@gmail.com>

Good Morning,
Yes, everything appears to be OK and approval is pending the letter from MNCPPC-MC (or re-stamped plans).

Thank you,
Russ Gorden
2407776219
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9-26-07

STAFF ITEM

Anne Fothergill

203 Market Street, Brookeville

The HPC approved new construction for an outbuilding, a workshop, in Brookeville. The applicant is

proposing to remove a few windows due to DPS' requirements to meet code. See attached elevations

showing the windows to be removed. Staff would like HPC approval to approve this at the staff level.
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Fothergill, Anne

Subject: FW: 203 Market St. Outbuilding
Attachments: Scanlon Workshop Revised Elevations.pdf

From: Scanlon, Chris [ma i Ito: csca n lo n@davisconstruction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 8:30 AM
To: Fothergill, Anne
Subject: FW: 203 Market St. Outbuilding

Hi Ann,

I had been working previously with Michele Oaks on the permit for an outbuilding at 203 Market St.. in Brookeville, MD.

She stamped our construction set back on August 10th and we have been working to get our Montgomery County
Building Permit approval since then. I was hoping you could help me with a request that arose from the County permit

reviewer. Michele referred me to you since she is now in her new role.

As part of the building permit review, we were asked to submit wall bracing diagrams. During this process we realized

that the approved HAWP design will not meet the IRC code bracing requirements due to the window locations on the

front and rear of the building. So, to meet the code requirements, we are proposing to revise the windows on the front

and rear elevations of the building, but the Department of Permitting Services would like acknowledgement from HPC
that this revision is ok before continuing to review of our application. I have attached the revised elevations of the
building that denote the window deletions. All of the other windows and doors remain per the original elevations and

windows schedule.

Could you fax or email something to myself and our permit reviewer at the MC DPS acknowledging these revisions? We

are anxious to start this project as we were hoping to already be well under construction by now. Here is the permit
reviewers contact info...

Russell Gorden
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services
Phone: 240-777-6248
Fax: 240-777-6248

Email: runs.gorden@montgomerycountvmd.gov

Let me know if you have any questions about the revisions or if you need anything else from me. Thanks!

Chris Scanlon

1
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Oaks, Michele

From: Scanlon, Chris [cscanlon@davisconstruction.com]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 3:52 PM

To: Oaks, Michele

Subject: RE: 203 Market St. Outbuilding

Hi Michele,

1. Please find attached a window schedule for the project.
2. The plan is to use an opaque stain on the board and batten siding. The trim around windows

will be rough sawn wood (matches the battens). The exposed roof rafters are painted wood.
The underside of the exposed roof structure is painted 3 %2" wide plybead. The clapboard siding
at the lean-to is prefinished smooth Hardiplank siding (matches the approved material on the
existing house). The corner boards and window trim at the clapboard siding is painted wood.

Let me know if you need any other info.

Thanks.

Chris

From: Oaks, Michele [mailto:Michele.Oaks@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 2:39 PM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Subject: 203 Market St. Outbuilding

Chris,

I am working on your drawings. I have a couple of needs before I can hand them over

1. 1 need a door and window schedule for the building. Please make sure that the windows are SDL painted
wood.

The door schedule needs to include the garage door. I left a message with Miche's office-to see if he has this
information too.

2. A couple of things were missing o the plans that I will need to add. Such as the board and batten does not
specify "painted or stained" and the trimwork does not specify that it will be wood.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Michele

Michele Oaks, Planner Coordinator

Historic Preservation Section
Montgomery County Department of Planning

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801
Silver Spring, MD 20910
(301) 563-3400 (phone)
(301) 563-3412 (fax)
michele.oaks@mncppc-mc.org

8/10/2007
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203 Market St Workshop Window Schedule

Elevation Qty Item Material

South 2 Fixed Window Wood

South 1 Lower Barn Door Wood

South 1 Upper Dutch Door Wood

South 1 Lean-to Door Wood

North 2 Fixed Window Wood

North 1 Double Hung Wood

West 4 Awning Window Wood

East 3 Awning Window Wood

Roof 4 Fixed Skylight Wood

Glass

Low-e Simulated Divided Lite

True Divided Light or None (windows may be deleted)

None

Low-e Simulated Divided Lite

Low-e Simulated Divided Lite

Low-e Simulated Divided Lite

Low-e Simulated Divided Lite

Low-e Simulated Divided Lite

Low-e

R.O. Size Notes

2'4" x2'4" Non-Operable

8'x 8' Custom made wood door w/insulated core

6'x 3' Custom made wood door w/insulated core

3' x 6'8"

2'4" x2'4" Non-Operable. Tempered glass at future stair

Tx 6' Tempered glass at future stair

2'4" x2'4" Operable

2'4" x2'4" Operable

1'9" x 2'3"



To: Historic Preservation Sector, Montgomery County Dept of Planning
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801
Silver Spring, MD 20910
PH (301) 563-3400, FAX (301) 563-3412
michele.oaks _ mncpK-mc.org

Attn: Ms. Michele Oaks, Planner Coordinator

We are sending you the following items:

E Herewith ❑ Under separate cover via

❑ Submittal ❑ Shop Drawings ■ Plans

❑ Other

Transmittal

Scanlon Workshop
203 Market Street
Brookeville, MD 20833
Phone: (301) 536-5538
Fax: (301) 468-3918

Date: August 8, 2007

❑ Specifications ❑ Sample ❑ Letter

Copies Date Description

3 08/01/07 Permit Set - Scanlon Workshop full size
1 08/01/07 Permit Set - Scanlon Workshop 11 x 17
3 09/13/05 Site Plan - Scanlon Workshop

These are transmitted:

■ For Your use ❑ For Review and Comment

❑ As Requested ❑ Approved as Submitted

❑ For Approval ❑ Approved as Noted

Remarks:

❑ Other

Enclosed are the drawings for the Scanlon Workshop at 203 Market Street, per your email correspondence with Chris
Scanlon. Let me know when you are finished and I will pick up the stamped drawings_ Feel free to contact Chris or myself
at (301) 536-5538 or andrea.scanlon(dcimail.com with anv questions.

cc:



Gmail - 310 Market St HAWP Status & Permit Drawings for 203 Market St. Outbuilding - Page 1 of 3

(4~m Andrea Scanlon <andrea.scanlon@gmaii.com>
byGm- ,k- BETA,

310 Market St HAWP Status & Permit Drawings for 203
Market St. Outbuilding
2 messages

Scanlon, Chris <cscanlon@davisconstruction.com> Tue, Aug 7, 2007 at 9:19 AM
To: Michele.Oaks@mncppc-mc.org
Cc: andrea.scanion@gmail.com

Hi Michelle,

i was hoping that you could help me with a couple of HPC items...

1. We have a Brookeville Planning Commission tonight and are reviewing the Building Permit for 310 Market
St. Can you let me know what the status is on their HAWP application?

2. When we got our permit drawings signed by HPC for our new house at 203 Market St we did not have full
construction drawings yet for the outbuildings. Miche has completed permit drawings for one of the
outbuildings (the workshop) and we are ready to submit for our Montgomery County building permit. My wife,
Andrea can drop off drawings to your office today but I'm not sure who they should go to for signature since
Tania's no longer there. Can you help us with getting the permit drawings signed so we can submit for our
county permit? I've attached the original HAWP with the approved outbuilding shown on pg 17. I'll follow this
email with a .pdf of the construction drawings since the file size is large.

Thanks!

Chris

2 attachments

203 Market HAWP Report.pdf
2934K

HAWP Permit.pdf
26K

Scanlon, Chris <cscanlon@davisconstruction.com>
To: andrea.scanlon@gmail.com

See address below...
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
1109 Spring Street, Suite 801
Silver Spring, MD 20910
(301) 563-3400 (phone)

Tue, Aug 7, 2007 at 11:12 AM

From: Oaks, Michele [mailto:Michele.Oaks@mncppc-nxArM
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 11:09 AM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Subject: RE: 310 Market St HAWP Status & Permit Drawings for 203 Market St. Outbuilding

0

http-1rn g W f?&==-icl M335 g I14 -xawh=i _ e r r ' .'



Gmail - 310 Market St HAWP Status & Permit Drawings for 203 Market St. Outbuilding Page 2 of 3

Thanks for your understanding.

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
michele.oaks _ nWc-mc.org
www.montgomeNianning.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Scanlon, Chris [mailto:cscanlon@davismnstruogn.com_]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 10:04 AM
To: Oaks, Michele
Subject: RE: 310 Market St HAWP Status & Permit Drawings for 203 Market St. Outbuilding

Hi Michelle,

I hope they tripled your salary since your are now doing the work of three! Thanks for the into on 310
Market St

Regarding our permit set, Friday would be fine. I'll have Andrea drop them off at you office either this
afternoon or tomorrow_

Chris

From: Oaks, Michele [mailto:Michele.Oaks@mncDm-ffic.orciI
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 9:49 AM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Subject: RE: 310 Market St HAWP Status & Permit Drawings for 203 Market St. Outbuilding

Hi Chris,

In terms of 310 Market. I stamped drawings yesterday—they are all approved by us and ready for your
permits.

Regarding your permit, I am happy to review the case and stamp drawings., but I am on a deadline with
HAWP staff reports. They are due on Thursday. I already have 4 other drawing sets that are waiting
until I am done with reports to stamp and process and other work items I need to complete before
Friday. So the earliest 1 can promise to get to them is Friday. I am so sorry ..... as you can imagine with
Tania, Mike Dwyer and Gwen gone and not having their position's filled yet..l am crazy busy to keep
up.

Michele

Michele Oaks, Planner Coordinator

http:ltmai -google-coin/maiV?i1--5c16f68335&viEew=pt& bl --I 144Wx08b7fbili&search-inb_.. 8/8/2007



CODES
r

2003 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE
W/ APPLICABLE MONTGOMERY COUNTY AMENDMTS.

CODE ANALYSIS

AREA CALCULATIONS:
TOTAL FINISHED SF - G75 SF

BUILDING HEIGHT: I G' FROM GRADE TO
MIDPOINT OF HIGHEST GABLE ROOF

OCCUPANCY CALCULATIONS: NOT APPLICABLE

SPRINKLER SYSTEM: NOT APPLICABLE

r)Fr;I(_I,I rPITF-PIA

FLOOR LOAD 40 P5F
ROOF SNOW LOAD 30 P5F
ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPING: MIN. 40 PSF
STAIRS: MIN. 40 PSF
FLOOR/CLG. DEFLECTION: L/3GO
WIND CRITERIA 90 MPH (3 5EC. GUSTS)
CONCRETE WEATHERING: SEVERE
TERMITE INFESTATION: MODERATE TO HEAVY
DECAY PROBABILITY: SLIGHT TO MODERATE
SEISMIC DE51GN CATEGORY: B
FR05T LINE DEPTH: 30 IN,
WINTER DESIGN TEMP.: 13°F
FLOOD HAZARDS: NONE
SPECIES/GRADE OF FRAMING LUMBER:
SPRUCE FINE FIR NO. I OR NO.2

DISCREPANCIES SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO
ATTENTION OF ARCHITECT BEFORE
CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

ZONING

ZONE: "HVR' H15torlc Village Residential

BUILDING HEIGHT: 35 feet, or not taller than
the primary structure.

ACCESSORY SETBACKS - may only be located
In the 516e or rear yard and must be setback a
minimum of two (2) feet from any property line.

5COPE OF WORK

THIS BUILDING PERMIT IS FOR A NEW
BACKYARD WORKSHOP ON THE PROPERTY
OF 203 MARKET 5T., BROOKEVILLE, MD.
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT it TOWN OF
BROOKEVILLE BUILDING PERMITS APPLY.

CONTACT I N FORMATION

OWNERS:
CHRI5 * ANDREA 5CANLON
203 MARKET STREET
BROOKEVILLE, MD 20833

ARCHITECT:
MICHE BOOZ ARCHITECT, INC.
208 MARKET STREET
BROOKEVILLE, MD 20833
301-77-4-G91 I

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS ~ SYMBOLS

Location Drawing Page 1 of 2 Pages
Christopher dt Andrea Scanlon Property
Town of Brooksville — Oiney (8th) District Note : This property is not In a
Montgomery County, Maryland flood plain area.

Surveyor's Certificate
I hereby certify that the plan shown hereon is correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief and that the location of the visible improvements on the
described property have been carefully established by accepted survey methods E~. ,~,•
and that unless otherwise shown there are no encroachments- -,
Date: December 14, 2005
Scale: 1" 1" — 50'
P336 Tax Map HU62 L. 29911 F. 739
House #2O3 Market Street, Brookeville, Maryland 20833 r 

AL
Subject to Rights of Way and Easements of record. 3!

Prepared by R.K. Maddox Surveys, 4011 Soker valley Rood, Frederick, Md. 21704
Note: See Pogo Two (2) for additional information. <'b,.,,,~...•̀ ,.~,

SURVEY BY OTHERS SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

Building Permit # 395649

MICHE BO
A R C H IT C T

ket St
Brkeville

\̀J  20833
4 6911
1908
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Years
THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION

August 18, 2005

Mr. Reggie Jetter
Department of Permitting Services
255 Rockville Pike, 2nd Floor
Rockville, Maryland 20850-4166

Re: Historic Area Work Permit # 372691
203 Market Street, Brookeville
New Construction in the Brookeville Master Plan Historic District

Dear Mr. Jetter:

I am writing regarding proposed changes to the previously approved HAWP (HPC# 23/65-05A). The
Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC), at the August 17, 2005 HPC meeting, has
approved the following changes to the design of the new house and site plan:

• Location on site • East (called North in HAWP)
. Rafter tail design Garage door change
. Addition of gutters and downspouts . Addition of basement window on Northwest
• Chimney material change to brick elevation
• Railing style • Removal of basement window on Southeast
• Trim change on 2nd level windows of Southwest• elevation

facade • Lowering of attic window on Southeast elevation
• Muntin pattern of attic window changed

Southwest facade

Please utilize this letter as formal approval for these revisions. All other proposed modifications must be
presented to the HPC through the HAWP process for revision. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact staff at 301-563-3400.

Sin ely,

VP 7
Tania Georgiou u
Historic Preserv t

cc: Chris and Andrea Scanlon
Miche Booz, Architect

n Planner

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION, 1109 SPRING STREET, SUTIE 801, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
WWW.MC-MNCPPC.ORG/HISTORIC
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION

Date: February 24, 2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chris and Andrea Scanlon (Miche Booz, Architect)
203 Market Street, Brookeville Historic District

FROM: Tania Georgiou Tully, Senior Planner
Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application # 

Your Historic Area Work Permit application for new construction, restoration of existing stone
structure, construction of new outbuildings, and tree removal was approved with conditions by the

Historic Preservation Commission at its February 23, 2005 meeting.

Prior to applying for a county building permit from the Department of Permitting Services, you must
schedule a meeting with your assigned staff person to bring your final construction drawings in to the
Historic Preservation Office at 1109 Spring Street for stamping. Please note that although your work
has been approved by the Historic Preservation Commission, it must also be approved by DPS before
work can begin.

When you file for your building permit at DPS, you must take with you stamped drawings and an
official approval letter (given at the time of drawing stamping). These forms are proof that the Historic
Preservation Commission has reviewed your project. For further information about filing procedures or
materials for your county building permit review, please call DPS at 240-777-6370.

If your project changes in any way from the approved plans, either before you apply for your building
permit or even after the work has begun, please contact the Historic Preservation Commission staff at
301-563-3400.

Please also note that you must arrange for a field inspection for conformance with your approved
HAWP plans. Please inform DPS/Field Services at 240-777-6210 or online at
http://permits.emontgomery.org of your anticipated work schedule.

Thank you very much for your patience and good luck with your project!

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

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director

Date: February 24, 2005

FROM: Tania Georgiou Tully, Senior Planner
Historic Preservation Section

--
SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #C)

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application for a
Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was APPROVED with CONDITIONS.

1. Materials and design details will be provided to and approved by staff
2. Windows will be wood with true or simulated divided lights — specifications to be provided to and

approved by staff.
3. A tree protection plan will be prepared by the applicant, approved by an M-NCPPC arborist, and

implemented prior to any work beginning on the property.
4. Drawings showing the outbuildings sited on the slope of the land will be submitted for staff review prior

to completion of construction drawings.
5. Driveway construction will be delayed as long as it is feasible to allow more time for the decision

regarding the creation of Race Street to be made.
6. The existing stone structure will be stabilized and repaired to the extent necessary as determined by staff

prior to occupancy of the new construction

The HPC staff will review and stamp the construction drawings prior to the applicant's applying for a building
permit with DPS.

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON ADHERENCE
TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant: Chris and Andrea Scanlon (Miche Booz, Architect)

Address: 203 Market Street, Brookeville

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery County
Department of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
Montgomery County DPS Field Services Office at 240-777-6210 or online at http://permits.emontgomery.org
prior to commencement of work and not more than two weeks following completion of work

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION, 1109 SPRING STREET, SUTIE 801, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
WWW.MC-MNCPPC.ORG/HISTORIC
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1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a.) Description of existing structure(s) and environmental setting, including their historical
features and significance:

203 Market St. includes a single existing stone structure (approx. 18'x 26') with an 18'x 16'
screened porch addition constructed some time after 1976. The existing structure has been modified
a number of times over the years and has currently suffering badly from the effects of a lack of
maintenance.

b.) General description of project and its effect on the historic resource(s), the environmental
setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:

The proposed project consists of the following items:

Phase I (see attached plans for details) 
• Restoration of Existing Stone Structure — Exterior work includes removal of existing

non-historic screen porch and repairs to the existing cedar shingle roof The large tree
leaning over the North corner of the structure would be removed for both for the safety of
the structure and its occupants.

• Construction of New House — Construction of a new historically appropriate 2 story, 3
Bedroom house.

Phase II (Construction details will be included under a separate HAWP application) 
• Construction of 2 New Outbuildings—Construction of small (approx 16' x 18')

outbuilding for storage of lawn and garden equipment. Structure will be detailed as a
farmer's outbuilding (board and batten exterior, metal or wood shingle roof). Also, the
construction of new outbuilding approx 26' x 40' to be used as woodworking hobby shop.
Structure will be detailed to look like a traditional barn.

Note Regarding Race Street: Some of the attached plans refer to a road called "Race St.
Extension". The Madison House property owners are currently developing plans to subdivide their
property and build a house on the rear of their lot. It is anticipated that their proposal will include
the public dedication of Race Street as shown on the attached plans. Race St. appears on many
early maps of the town at this location, but currently does not exist. Access to the new house or
addition at 203 Market St. would be by either extending the existing driveway from Market St.
along the NE property line or by constructing a new drive from Race St.



THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PRO.JECT 

n. Oescription of existing structurels) and environmental salting. Including their historical features and significance:

sEe 

b General description of project and its effect on the historic resources), the environmental setting, end, where applicable, the historic dietict.

2. SITE PLAN

Site and environmental settinq, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must include:

Va. the scale, north arrow, and date;

dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and

Y/s site legures such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, hash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

/3 Elms AND ELEVATIOM

You must wapiti copies of plans and elevations ikaignalgeLlarger Man 11' x  17'. Plans on R f/2- 0 It Paper are Preferred 

3 Schematic construction plans, with matted dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
hoed features of both the existing resource(s) and the proposed work,

b Elevations (facades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating proposed work in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, content
All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must by noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the proposed Work is required.

4 MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work Of the project This information may be included on your
design drawings.

S. PHOTOGRAPHS 

Clearly labeled photographic Prints DT each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on Ode
front of photographs,

lb. Clearly label photographic prints of the resource as viewed hum the public right•of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
be front of photographs.

TREE SLOWLY

If you arc proposing construction adjacent to or withal .:i elir'.e of any nee 6 or larger in diameter (al approximately 4 feel above the grountiL you
alus: file an accurate tree survey identifying the size. ince:ton. ano species of each tree of at least that dimension.

ADDRESSES OF ADJACEE ANO,CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

boy ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and cord-towing property ownere Inot tenants), including names, addresses, and sip codes. This list
should include the owners of all lots at parcels which estroin me Parcel it Question, as well as the ownerls) Watts) or parceits1 which fin directly across
the streabbighway from the Parcel in question. You car. obtain ibis information from the Department of Assessments and Taxation. Si Monroe Street,
Rockville, I301(279.13551.

PLEASE PRINT IIN BLUE OR BLACK INC OR PIPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL DE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LATHES.



Page 1 of 2

Tully, Tania

From: Scanlon, Chris [cscanlon@davisconstruction.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:54 AM

To: Tully,,Tania

Subject: RE: SCANLON HOUSE

Hi Tania,

Here are the final site and tree preservation plans for our house at 203 Market St. in Brookeville, MD. I will drop
off 4 full size sets of all the drawings for your signature around 12:00pm today. You should have already received
8 1/2"x11" copies of the architectural plans direct from Miche's office.

Let me know if if there is anything we can do to help you expedite the final HPC approval so we can proceed with
our building permit.

Thanks.

Chris Scanlon

From: Tully, Tania [mailto:Tania.Tully©mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 5:17 PM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Cc: MICHEBOOZ©aol.com
Subject: RE: SCANLON HOUSE

Chris-

I received the drawings from Miche Booz's office, and even taking into account some fax distortion, the cumulative
effect is a change too great for me to approve under the Approval Condition. It still may be approvable at the staff
level, but I will need to take this to the Commission on August 17 in order to receive permission to approve the
changes at staff level.

In the meantime it would helpful to me to have clean 8 1/2 x 11 copies of the drawings to send to the Commission
for review prior to the meeting.

Also, do you have a tree protection plan prepared yet?

I am out of the office tomorrow (Friday), but will be back in on Monday. Give me a call if you have questions.

Sincerely,
Tania Tully

Tania Georgiou Tully
Historic Preservation Planner
Montgomery County Department of Park and Planning
8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20910
301-563-3400
301-563-3412 (fax)

www.mc-mncppc.org

Original Message

8/11/2005
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THREE STRAND BARBED WIRE

ANCHOR POSTS SHOULD GE
MIN. r STEEL FENCE POSTS
6 IN LENGTH.

/•

II 
I 

11174,-M41PI I II I 
1,7;1 I IFT7-11 1414

ATTACH PLASTIC FLAGGING/
TARE TO BARBED WIRE FENCE.

ANCHOR POSTS MUST BE
INSTALLED TO A DEPTH
NO LESS THAN I/3 OF
THE TOTAL HEIGHT OF THE POST.

II

NOTES:
Forest protection device only.

2. RetortIon Area wit!. be net as part of the review process.
3. Boundaries of Retention Area should be staked and flagged

prior to installing device.
4. Avoid root dornoge when placing anchor posts.
5. Rafted wire should be securely attached to peels.
6. Orrice should be properly maintained during construction.
7. Protenthre sIgnage Is also required.

ROOT PRUNING TRENCH

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE

NOTES(

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

FENCE WITHIN F OF TRENCH LINE

TRENCH WITHIN F OF LIMIT OF
DISTURBANCE LINE

LIMIT or DISTURBANCE

2' MINIMUM DEPTH

6' MAXIMUM WIDTH

L RETENTION AREAS TO BE ESTABLISHED AS PART or THE FOREST CONSERVATION

PLAN REVIEW PROCESS.
B. BOUNDARIES OF RETENTION AREAS TO BE STAKED, FLAGGED AND/OR FENCED

PRIOR TO TRENCHING.
3. EXACT LOCATION OF TRENCH SHOULD BE IDENTIFIED.
4, TRENCH SHOULD BE IMMEDIATELY BACKFILLED WITH SOIL REMOVED OR ORGANIC SOIL.

S. ROOTS SHOULD BE CLEANLY CUT USING VIBRATORY KNIFE OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE

EQUIPMENT.

ROOT PRUNING



TREE PRESERVATION NOTES:

PRECONSTRUCTION-
1) APPLY RAINBOW TREECARE SCIENTIFIC ADVANCEMENTS *CAMBISTAT 2SC TM" PLANT
GROWTH REGULATOR BY BASAL DRENCH APPLICATION AND/OR SOIL INJECTION
APPLICATION OR SIMILAR PRODUCT.
2) IDENTIFY THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE AND STAKE IN THE FIELD.
3) INSTALL TREE PROTECTION FENCE AND SIGNS AT THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.
4) PRUNE TO CLEAR CROWN OF THE DISEASED, 'CROSSING, WEAK AND DEAD WOOD. ALL

• PRUNING-SHALL BE-IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ANSI 300 PRUNING STANDARDS AND
ADHERE TO THE MOST RECENT EDITION OF ANSI Z133.1,
5) IN LOCATION DETERMINED ON-SITE, ROOT PRUNE TO THE DEPTH OF EXCAVATION OR
24 INCHES, WHICHEVER IS LESS, APPROXIMATELY SIX INCHES INSIDE THE LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE. ROOT PRUNE BY DIGGING SOIL AWAY WITH A SHOVEL AND CUT THE
EXPOSED ROOT WITH A HAND SAW.
6) COVER THE AREAS TO BE IMPACTED IN THE CRITICAL ROOT ZONE WITH 10 INCHES OF
HARDWOOD MULCH TO GUARD AGAINST SURFACE COMPACTION, AMELIORATE SOIL
TEMPERATURES, AND TO CONSERVE SOIL MOISTURE.

DURING CONSTRUCTION-
} WATER INSIDE THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE TO THE DEPTH OF THE ROOT SYSTEM
(APPROXIMATELY 6-12 INCHES).
2) CONTROL ANY PESTS THAT ARE IDENTIFIED DURING CONSTRUCTION. TREES
IMPACTED BY CONSTRUCTION ARE PREDISPOSED TO INSECT DISEASES.
3) MAINTAIN THE TREE PROTECTION ZONE.

POST CONSRUCTION -
.1) EVALUATE TREE CONDITIONS, MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REMEDIAL TREATMENTS,
IF NECESSARY, SUCH AS IRRIGATION AND PRUNING.
2) IRRIGATION THE AMOUNT OF WATER APPLIED MUST BE APPROPRIATE FOR THE
INDIVIDUAL TREE SPECIES.
3) PRUNING MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE STRUCTURALLY WEAK BRANCHES OR TO THIN
THE CROWN TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF CANOPY EXPOSED TO THE WIND.

*TREE HEALTH, PRUNING AND STRESS REDUCTION MEASURES SHOULD BE CONFIRMED
BY A CERTIFIED ARBORIST AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.



203 Market St. Brookeville, MD -Tree Survey. .. _ _ .... _...., - ,,, . •._ ._.„. .,
;Notes: The new house 1 outbuilding locations were selected to minimize the impact on
:si‘eral large Ash trees  along the front property line and the dia.-AihW3Vat the mai' -._.1 . ... _ „. ...„ ...... . „ ____ ..._,..-
corner of the property line. 

1

• - -1 The trees proposed to be remcned tall under one of the followingconditions:
1. fRecent invasive growth of Slack Locust in yard from the Surrounding woods., 

T 
- .. ... .

2. Deed or badly damaged trees , .
- • . . , .i

:3. Trees endangering structures , 
A ir . , . „ _.  , .. . .

'T'rees too close or in the footprint of new construction
i 

_ ,1 , f i i
' • i , .. , , - _

Note: Trees to be removed by owner prior to construction. Contractor responsible for removing and disposing all sturnps.(except.tree #4 adi....to.e3. Stone bid* !
i --:!• ,

Die. (in.)! Species 1 Actioni Rem ova I Condition e move I Notes  ,
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, 1 ! 200. l Black Cherry i Remme iDead or badly damaged trees i Leaning badly tcAvard Mince( St. :
4;1540161K1;114f6l8ak z.irdoViMgi:Wrialkdig,MJ.0.7;1000111iiiiiiiatirigLertiaZiggaireiVeginnfgliagi7nOligen.:0,1t.iiiiigellit,
; 4 ), 1.iir.1,... I .pla?)c.Lo,pppt .. LExisting to Remain :NA

EgitEdibiggagnigatkaRgiggaNOMIRWiri:61grakargaRREME agfannEFERSIMIANWERParRagaTOAV
': ; 41•Hr!... ; . White *Ash . i • Existing to iReriicri." •Ciiic ------ ..." - - ' .. - ...  - ' - ' - ---:-i:ifr--"
EVID11011209:61KNENSAisii:ifiNSHEEMeiggigifiggliFFeogiFFRERWKEIRIffitagangeltigkintlageggfillag„. '
7 • 13)in. : White Ash i Remove f Trees too close or in the footprint of nein construction ;N/A i

. .

rjrngS.N.P.MW#1Igrgt1,aatfglf.#1ifig§EilltgftklIlfit?ininfLeiTAISOIid3f3fYNBEEIEEEOMFAfAifiNBB!fllt1i 9 !: 13 itl, i White Ash l Existing to Remain i'N/A i N/A
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eifAliF.g,0,17,45ni,,.WiTiGeT,P,.MIR . fittiginOtagt-54Filarfeka n

13 141in. Black Lotust Remoe
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y10.)!201f9:1710Bat ,Iiii.14., , liq,051/1M.41„fl.,10ifiigiV,MA, Nnigglitilegralitnitini intilailiTaglii1111114.24.111111011,10,..0:. 15 ' 1-rOirn;- ) • Black Locust -1'. --1.1‘liertiOve 1 ‘1:- ',Recent irivasite-growtn of Black Locust in yard from the Surrounding woods. 16'towsling ex. tree to remain #14 )

ggiggrggnf4;!itOfglqYgiflftggtfia'fatig:SitgtOWgirigBnitrCrigi:21;10EtitMEESTEESNESEESVR11:AfftffifISSREESi
!, 17 r 251in.- . i 'tlidli-tOcuit - 1 . .. • - 'Remv.e. • !Diairl or badly damaged trees - -- - - - - - . - - `..6t;-sti Stump 1

Ffil.PRIEREkNiffiNFERRINERMNaligiA1,110,ffirilitlitiftiak'llihkiithIERRENEVETATMAliti:4201,71884
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: 21 : 7lin. 1 Black Locust i 'Remove !Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in y rd from the surrounding woods. 1.Rerno‘e • Driveway ,
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'• 23 1 9)in. ' Black Locust i Remove iRecent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the. surrounding Woods. f Remow - Driwway
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RAtegg-.0g.W..jtir:L....1:1102P. gRjj'aTh1
33 .1 211n: .!- White Ash . ! Existing to Remain N/A iN/A

,•A-.
,,
a
,34Ae.

i*
p
.,..
0
.-g.L
,
.,.,

-
.
nn

..
,,

..,
i
1
, gn

..A
,i

.1
m
.4
r
1g
j,m

4v.
X
e
,
.

Mn

..
,
,
w
,
6
....... ,a„,•eAlre,Ai.,,rf,.t.,r. ,p..„-• .

p,.sn
..
1
1 

.nlv1,..7ite,rNln-o-A::-44.8,s,,1,:tiF...i.;,f,..s,.„,.:,,:1,,,,6,f,iA-ek,t,o,,v,,i,.,4t-t,t,goi*,,‘4l,,,gi,A,.,al,A,„41vt,r, v
14
,r,
,

t,ezd,m
::-
z
A
o,,
a
kj,
a
,
t
g•
ta.4,
n,,s:or..m,roosuwm, r;4,5..',L.,,,q ....,..,....,

.:
.
1
.A
,1,,i

,,
t
.
v...,-1,-.,,A.,,s,ti,M„,A.,4•\ .g,,

;
,

13
,
.
,...,,,,4e,V ..„.-v.,ei.,.5..;.,.o,Irs.-t,m. ,.

e
.,, „g v„.t.,, 0, .2,.g ...v..o"‘,,Av 0_.x..,,.a..,.n

v
.,„
O x
,
,e
,
z, ,•, ,., V

, ,..
i
,.
,

..,

1 35 r 2.211n. i slack Cherry ) Existing to Remain ',N/A 1N/A !
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HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING
[Owner, Owner's Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner's mailing address
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203 Market St. Brookeville, MD - Tree Survey

Notes: The new house / outbuilding locations were selected to minimize the impact on
several large Ash trees along the front property line and the 55in dia. Ash (#35) at the rear
corner of the property line.

The trees proposed to be removed fall under one of the following conditions:

#

1. Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods.

2. Dead or badly damaged trees

3. Trees endangering structures

4. Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction

Dia. (in.) Species Action Removal Condition Removal Notes

1 20 in. Black Cherry Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Leaning badly toward Market St.
[ 2 20 in. Black Locust Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Dead Stump 1
3 11 in. Black Locust Existing to Remain N/A N/A

1 4 43 in. White Ash Remove Trees endangering structures Leaning over ex.stone structure I
5 41 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A

[6 1f in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A
7 13 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A

[8 17 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A
9 13 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A

j 10 12 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - House
11 13 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - House

112 16 in. White Ash Remove Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction Remove - House
13 14 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway

F14 20 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A
15 10 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Crowding ex. tree to remain #14

116 25 in. Black Locust Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Dead Stump
17 25 in. Black Locust Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Dead Stump

1 18 10 in. White Ash Remove Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction Remove - House 1
19 27 in. Black Locust Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Dead Stump
20 8 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway 1
21 7 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway

122 6 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway I
23 9 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway

E24 12 in. Black Cherry Remove Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction Remove - Driveway 1
25 8 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway

I 26 9 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway 1
27 9 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway

1 28 9 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Driveway 1
29 11 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Outbuilding

130 10 in. Black Cherry Remove Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction Remove - Driveway 1
31 55 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A

132 27 in. Tulip Poplar Existing to Remain N/A N/A
33 21 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A

1-34 9 in. American Beech Existing  to Remain N/A N/A



# Dia. (in.) Species Action Removal Condition Removal Notes

35
[36
37

[38
39
40
41

I 42
43

1 4
45

I 46
47
48
49

[50

22 in.
10 in.
11 in.
19 in.
18 in. 
8 in.
13 in.
6 in.
22 in.
11 in.
8 in.
13 in.
8 in.
13 in.
13 in.
10 in.

Black Cherry
Black Cherry
Black Cherry
Black Cherry
Black Cherry
Black Locust

American Beech
American Beech

White Ash 
White Ash
White Ash
White Ash
White Ash
White Ash
White Ash

Black Locust

Existing to Remain
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove
Remove

Existing to Remain
Existing  to Remain
Existing to Remain
Existing to Remain
Existing to Remain
Existing  to Remain
Existing to Remain
Existing  to Remain
Existing to Remain
Existing  to Remain

N/A
Dead or badly damaged trees
Dead or badly damaged trees
Dead or badly damaged trees
Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction

N/A
Remove - Barn 
Remove - Driveway 
Remove - Driveway 
Remove - Barn

Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in  yard from the surrounding woods. Remove - Barn 
N/A N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

1

1

1
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203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(as viewed from the public right-of-way)

Photo 1 - View from Market St. looking downhill.
(Madison House in foreground, 203 Market in background)

Photo 2 - View from Market St. looking downhill.
(Madison House on far left)



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(as viewed from the public right-of-way)

Photo 3 - View from Market St.

Photo 4 - View from directly across from 203 Market



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
Existing Stone Structure
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Photo 13 - South Elevation



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(as viewed from the public right-of-way)

Photo 5 - View from Market St. looking up hill.
(Madison house on far left)

Photo 6 - Looking from Market St. up hill



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
Existing Stone Structure

Photo 7 - West Elevation Photo 8 - West and North Elevations



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
Existing Stone Structure

Photo 10 - East and North Elevations

Photo 9 - North Elevation



203 Market St., Brookevi I le, MD
Existing Stone Structure

Photo 11 - East Elevation Photo 12 - South and East Elevation



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(view of surrounding land)

Photo 14 - View from Madison House drive
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Photo 15 - View from Madison House drive
down towards Market St.



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(view of surrounding land)

Photo 16 - View looking NW from face of
existing stone structure
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Photo 17 - View from back of
Madison House lot looking East
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203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(view of surrounding land)

Photo 18 - View from across mill race looking South

Photo 19 - View of large tree looming over existing
stone structure. (Due to the tree's significant
leaning towards the existing building and

proximity to building it's removal is proposed,)



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD
(view of surrounding land)
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Photo 20 - Proposed new building site Photo 21 - Route of future Race St. starting at end of existing
drive. (Race St would be developed as part of an anticipated

subdivision proposal of the Madison house property)



August 23, 2005
212 Market St.
Brookeville, MD 20833

Ms. Tania Georgiou Tully
Historic Preservation Planner
Montgomery County Department of Park and Planning
8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, MD 20910

Re: 203 Market St. Brookeville, MD — Scanlon House

Dear Ms. Tully,

Please find attached 4 full size copies of the site, tree preservation and architectural plans
for 203 Market St. in Brookeville, Md per our previous conversations. The plans have
been revised to reflect the original HAWP Approval drawings with the additional
changes that were approved at staff level at the meeting on August 17, 2005.

Please either contact myself at 301-255-2155 or Miche Booze Architects (301) 774-6911
(ask for Miche or Joe) if you have any questions related to the plans and to notify us
when they are available for pick-up.

Sincerely,

%mo t 7j

Christop ̀  r T. Scanlon
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III-E

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address:. 203 Market Street Meeting Date: 02/23/05

Applicant: Chris and Andrea Scanlon Report Date: 02/15/05
(Miche Booz, Architect)

Resource: Brookeville Historic District Public Notice: 02/09/05

11Review: HAWP i I" Tax Credit: Partial

Case Number: 23/65-05A 
_ 
/ Staff: Tania Tully

PROPOSAL: New construction or
construction of new

RECOMMENDATION:

to existing structure, restoration of existing stone structure
buildings

with conditions.

u
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (~ (,1c~ V-) cJV~01

Staff is recommending approval with the following conditions:

1. Materials and design details will be provided to and approved by staff.
2. Windows will be wood with true or simulated divided lights — specifications to be provided to and

approved by staff. I)p
3. A tree protection plantwill be prepared by and irhplemented pfor to any work

beginning on the property. '
4. Drawings showing the outbuildings sited on the lope of the land will be submitted for staff review

prior to completion of construction drawings.
5. Driveway construction will be delayed as long s it is feasible to allow more ti e for the decision

regarding the creation of Race Street to be mad

CaA

PROJECT DESCRIPTION G v obi,

SIGNIFICANCE: Master Plan te, #23/65 (National Register istoric District)
STYLE: 18th Century Federal/Victorian/Early 20th-Century
DATE: c. 1794

The Town of Brookeville was originally platted in 1794 and is situated along Georgia Avenue, MD Route
97. On August 26, 1814 during the War of 1812, Brookeville was the U.S. Capital while President
Madison fled the burning of Washington DC by the British. The house the President escaped to was
owned by Caleb & Henrietta Bentley and is presently known as the "Madison House" located at 205
Market Street because of this renowned event.

The proposed project will be located at 203 Market Street, which is directly east of the Madison House.
The Madison House is a 2-'`/z story brick house with an adjoining 1-story addition, which was the first

0



Brookeville post office - circa 1802. Constructed in 1798, the house is an excellent example of a Federal
style house in the district and carries high historical significance.

Adjacent and downhill from the Madison House is the Miller's Cottage at 203 Market Street, and this is
the site of the current proposal. Originally constructed in 1788 for the Brookeville Mill and remodeled in
the 1960s, this is currently a small 1%2 story. fieldstone house that exhibits some historic detailing such as a
massive external stone chimney with a walk-in fireplace.

In addition to the built environment, the topography of Market Street drops prominently southeast as it
connects to Brighton Dam Road. Any new development on this lot will be viewed coming up Market
Street into the historic downtown of Brookeville.

PROPOSAL:

The applicant proposes a two phase project with the following elements:

1) Restoration of the existing stone structure (including removal of non-historic screen porch, tree removal,
and roof repair)

2) Construction of a new single-family home.
3) Construction of a new lawn & garden outbuilding — approximately 12' x 16'.
4) Construction of a new shop outbuilding — approximately 18' x 28' with an 8' x 23' lean-to with the

appearance of a traditional barn.
5) Installation of a new gravel driveway(s) to the new house and outbuildings.
6) Tree removal.

In the preliminary application, the applicant provided a series of historic photos of the site that show that
there were historically a collection of buildings in and around 203 Market Street including a mill, a mill
barn, and a miller's cottage. Other than 203 Market Street, only foundations remain of the other structures
that once existed.

Constructing a detached single-family house is consistent with concept of re-creating a small cluster of
buildings on the site as originally existed. The new house proposed is modest in size (just under 1,000
square foot footprint) and is designed in a vernacular Craftsman-style that is compatible with the historic
character of Brookeville. The house makes use of the grade change on the property with the facade facing
the Madison House being two and one-half stories and the facade facing the parkland being three and one-
half stories. (Circles 11-14)

PHASE I
Existing Stone Structure
Restoration and repair of the existing structure including removal of the non-historic screen porch, tree
removal, and roof repair.

New Single-Family Home
The footprint and plan of the new house is the same as was seen at the Preliminary Consultation. The
changes involve windows and proposed materials. On the South elevation the sidelight has been removed
from the front door, the porch is a foot or two shorter, and the band of windows is now three rather than
four. On the North elevation the band of windows is also now three rather than four, and the pair of
windows in the second floor gable end have been made narrower to match the other windows on that level.
On the East elevation the second floor window on the north end has been made narrower. On the West
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elevation the second floor window on the south end has been made narrower. On all elevations the rafter
ends are now proposed to be exposed.

The applicants also seek several material options. For the roof they want the option of asphalt shingles as
seen at the preliminary or cedar shingles. For the upper floor siding, they would like.the option of cement
board shingles in addition to stained cedar and they would like to be able to choose between a stucco or
stone foundation. For the chimney and piers they are requesting either stucco, stone, or brick.

PHASE H
Lawn & Garden Outbuilding
This frame building is vernacular in style, using board and batten siding and wood shingle roofing. Its site
will depend on the final configuration of the driveway. In Option A it can be set back farther off of Race
Street. (Circle 18)

Shop Outbuilding
This new outbuildings is also proposed to be vernacular in style with board and batten siding and metal
roofing. This building, not including the lean-to, is approximately the size of the Miller's Cottage. (Circle
17)

OTHER
Driveway & Tree Removal
Two alternatives (Circles 15 & 16) are shown based on whether a new public street (Race Street) is created
by the Town of Brookeville in the near future. The applicant has removed the parking pad from the front
of the property in both Options. Proposed tree removals are for safety and construction of the new
buildings (Circles 19-21). Approximately 28 trees are proposed for removal 6 due to the new construction
and 1 that is endangering the Miller's Cottage.

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES:

When reviewing alterations and new construction within the Brookeville Historic District several
documents are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These
documents include the Montgomery County Code Chapter 24A (Chapter 24A), and the Secretary of the
Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation (Standards). The pertinent information in these documents is
outlined below.

Montgomery County Code, Chapter 24A

• A HAWP permit should be issued if the Commission finds that:

1. The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of a historic site or historic
resource within a historic district.

2. The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical archaeological,
architectural or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which a historic
resource is located and would not be detrimental thereto of to the achievement of the purposes
of this chapter.

Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation:
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#1 A Property will be used as it was historically or be given anew use that requires minimal change to its
distinctive materials, features, spaces and spatial relationships.

#2 The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive
materials or alteration of features, space and spatial relationships that characterize a property will be
avoided.

#9 New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy historic materials,
features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated
from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features, size, scale and proportions,
and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment.

#10New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be undertaken in such a manner that, if
removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its environment
would be unimpaired.

STAFF DISCUSSION

This application reflects changes made to the design by the applicant as per the Commission's comments at
the February 9, 2005 meeting. (See Circles 40-43 for prior design.) At the Preliminary Consultation the
main items of discussion were the size of the outbuildings, design of the new house, and the driveway
locations. Select pages from the first staff report are included at the end of this report.

As requested by the Commission, both proposed outbuildings were reduced in size. The shop building has
been reduced from 26' x 40' to 18' x 28' with an 8' x 23' lean-to — approximately 33%. The lawn and
garden outbuilding was reduced from 16' x 16' to 12' x 16' — approximately 25%. Staff is comfortable
with these reductions and suggests that the applicants be required to submit drawings showing the .
outbuildings sited on the slope of the land for staff review prior to completion of construction drawings.

For the driveway configuration, staff recommends approval of Option B, but understands that unless the
plan to revive Race Street is implemented it is infeasible. We urge the applicant to hold off on
construction of any drive until after the house is complete in order to allow more time for the Race Street
situation to be resolved.

As noted on Circle 2, the design of the new residence has been slightly modified in the elevations, but the
plan remains the same. The window changes help unify and simplify the appearance of the house, which
fluctuates due to the grade. The cleaner elevations are the two (south and west) that will be most visible
from the Madison House and the potential Race Street. The house will not be visible from Market Street,
but may have some visibility in the winter from Brighton Dam Road.

Material options requested by the applicants are for budget reasons — stained cedar siding and a stone
foundation are preferred, but they request flexibility. Staff recommends approving  the use of fiber-cement
shingles conditioned on staff approval of the specific product type (i.e. Hardie has panels and individual
shingles). Similarly, staff recommends that the fiber-cement siding have a smooth finish rather than
simulated wood. Although wood siding and shingles are more compatible with the historic district, the
HPC has previously approved fiber-cement siding in Brookeville, most recently with wood trim/comer
boards. Staff is comfortable with either a stone or stucco foundation, but recommends the stucco
foundation for a simpler and cleaner look. If the same profiles can be maintained (e.g. battered porch
piers) then brick could be used for the chimneys and piers, but we do not recommend approving stucco.
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Cedar roof shingles are also approvable. Staff requests that the Commission require the applicants to
provide trim details and material selections prior to issuance of a permit.

The tree survey and removal list provided in Circles 19-21 is very informative and thorough. Staff
recommends that the applicants have a certified arborist prepare a tree protection plan ands that the HAWP
is approved conditioned upon its implementation.

Finally, staff applauds the applicants for rehabilitation of the existing stone building and request the
Commission to remind them of the benefits of the Montgomery County Historic Preservation Tax Credit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being consistent with Chapter
24A-8(b)(1) & (2):

The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic resource
within an historic district; or

The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural
or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is located
and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter.

and with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation.

and with the conditions specified in Circle 1.

and with the general condition applicable to all Historic Area Work Permits that the applicant will
present 3 permit sets of drawings to HPC staff for review and stamping prior to submission for
permits (if applicable). After issuance of the Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services
(DPS) permit, the applicant will arrange for a field inspection by calling the DPS Field Services Office at
240-777-6370 prior to commencement of work and not more than two weeks following completion of
work. ,
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THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

WRITTEN uESGRIPTION Of PROJECT

a. Description of existing structurels) and environmentef setting, including their historical features and significance:

SE 15 4t'CA GH-~

b General description of project and its effect on the historic resourceis), the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the historic district.

z. SITE PLAN

Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must include:

Va. the scale, north arrow, and date;

V b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and

~c site features such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, Trash dumpstets, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

r/3 PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must su5tnit 1 copies oR plans and elevations in a format no larger than I V x 17'. Plans on 5_)j x 1 V paper afe prefened.

a. Schematic construction plans, with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
!fixed features of both the existing resourcels) and the proposed work.

V/ t:. Elevations ((acades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating proposed work in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context.
All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each
recede affected by the proposed work is required.

✓ A. MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed lot incorporation in the work of the project_ This information may be included on your
desian drawings.

/

PHOTOGRAPHS

✓ z. Clearly labeled photographhm prints of each facade of existing resource. including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the

f 

front of ohotographs.

d b. -,fear), label photographic Minis of the resource as viewed from the public right-of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
the front of photographs.

✓5 TREE SURVEY

If ,you xe proposing construction adiacent t,,3 or %vahrn -re _t.e..^e of an, nee V or larger in diameter let approximately d feel above the groundl, you
crust file an accurate tree survey identifying the sue. iocar*n. and species of each tree of at least that dimension.

V/ ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT ANO CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

For ALL piciects, provide an accurate nsl of adfacent are Gortrpn::rg property owners (not tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes. This list
should include the owners of all lots o: parcels which adrdn Me caret: in Question. as well as the ownerts) of lotfs) or pamelts) which tie directly across
!he sueetrhighv:ay from the parcel it question. You can cc'ern r^:s Wormalion From the Department of Assessme.rat and Taxation. 51 Monroe Street,
Rockville, (3011274.1355).

PLEASE PRINT IIN BLUE OR BLACK INK) OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.

PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLAI E. AS THIS WILL 8E PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LABELS.



Scanlon, Chris

From: Scanlon, Chris
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2005 10:00 AM
To: 'Tama Tully.(taoia.tully@mncppc-mc.org)
Subject: 203 market St. HAWP Revisions

Contacts: Tania Tully

Hi Tania,

We've been busy updating our drawings based on the staff and commission comments from our
preliminary hearing last Wednesday. We should have the changes done today. I will drop
them off at your office before the end of the day (probably between 12:00 and 1:00)

The revisions in today's drawings hopefully address all of the staff and commission
concerns and are as follows:
- Delete parking spaces shown on Race St near existing stone building per staff comments
- Reduced the size of both outbuildings per staff concerns about site being overbuilt.
(Shop is now 18' x 28' with a 8'x23' bump out, and Lawn and Garden Outbuilding is now
12'x16')
- Driveway noted as gravel
- Revised window sizes and locations to address commission comments regarding preference
for front elevation from original sketches.
- Included sketches of both outbuildings for approval as part of this HAWP submission.

Let me know if you have any questions. My direct line is (301) 255-2155.

Chris

Christopher T. Scanlon
Director of Information Technology

James G. Davis Construction Corporation
12530 Parklawn Drive
Suite 100
Rockville, MD 20833
(p) 301-881-2990
(f) 301-468-3918
(w) www.davisconstruction.com



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
screened porch addition constructed sometime after 1976. The existing structure has been modified
a number of times over the. years and has currently suffering badly from the effects of a lack of
maintenance.

b.) General description of project and its effect on the historic resource(s), the environmental
setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:

The proposed project consists of the.following items:

Phase I (see attached plans for details)
• Restoration of Existing Stone Structure — Exterior work includes removal of existing

non-historic screen porch and repairs to the existing cedar shingle roof. The large tree
leaning over the North corner of the structure would be removed for both for the safety of
the structure and its occupants.

Construction of New House — Construction of a new historically appropriate 2 story, 3
Bedroom house.

Phase II (Construction details will be included under a seaarate HAWP annlication
• Construction of 2 New Outbuildings — Construction of small (approx 16' x 18')

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

Notes: The new house I outbuilding locations were selected to minimize the impact on
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

# Dia oval Condition Removal Notes
1 20 in. Black Cherry Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Leaning badly toward Market St. .t
2 0 to BIacK Locust Remove Dedd` o badly ad rnaged;tr - y  st to F-.. 4
3 11 in. Black Locust Existing to Remain

-
NIA ~NIA

4 43 m "` Vlhite Ash 'Rey e .,
T

Trees endahggingstructures _ Le'anmg over ex stone struct71r( ~
5 41 in. White Ash Existing to Remain NIA N/A
6 17 in White Ash ̀  ~Existingo~R me ain N/A ̀-
7 13 in. White Ash Existing to Remain NIA N/A
B '171n.", White Ash _ Existingto)Rmain _ NIA N/A _
9 13 m. White Ash Existing to Remain NIA N/A
1Q 12 m Black Locu,4t Remove '. ec~tmasNeagrow h,of B cel (Locust in`ye rd from the surrounding,woods._Remove Housed_._.
11 13 m Black Locust Remove rounding woodsRecent invasive growth of Black Locust in and from the surrounding9 Y Remove -House
12 ~'~_16 m., ; ., Wti 

e,Ashst
' 

.
Remove •Trees too close orm,the fd,dt not of ne*Odnstructfon Remove :House '..,...._., ..

13 14 in.
r

Black Locust
_ ,. ti a

Remove
_ m_ ._ .~ ~~

Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods.
..... ~- - ---

Remove Driveway

14 0 In -i 2~ - ~Wh►te.Ash E Ix sttngtt R ain NIA 
_ _. _ _- _

... ..._.._..._ .
15 10 in. Black Locust

.u...
Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods Crowding ex tree to remain #14

t_._,_ _ .,.~ -.r
t,1625irx' Black=L co ustRme ove Dead o~ badly damaged trees - Dead Stu ,.. _ _.
17 25 in.

......<.. u M -
Black Locust

_
Remove

__.
Dead or badly damaged trees Dead Stump

1$ '1b m White Ash emove _ Trees too close or m th2 foot~nnt of nevi construction
M

Remove - House ai
19 27 in. Black Locust Remove

. .__.
Dead or badly damaged trees Dead Stump

IF- B"lack Locust '„Remove Recent ~nvasro~ gh,of Black Locust m yard from aheaufroundmgwoods Remove Driveway

21 7 in.
x

Black Locust
LL

Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods Remove Driveway-
22 6 m Black. Locust -rRemove Recenti asive growth of Black Locust in y2rd from the surroundmg~woods Remove DnveWay~m: _ ::. _.. _. .. _ _
23 9 in.

...._..
Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods Remove - Driveway

24 12 in ̀ Blackherry
,y-

Remove•',
•`?~'yS•CwP~yZ,x-rw... .~fi

Thee moo closevor mxthefootpnnt;of new contruction Removed.-,Driveway ? ~'
25 8 in. Black Locust Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods Remove - Driveway

s
X26 t ' Black:Lo' U t

_
Remove Re nas e 

~..T
cntt..growth of BIaGc Locust=myartifrorn=~he surroun ~ng~woods Remove Driveway 

27 9 in. Black Locust
_

Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surrounding woods Remove - Driveway

28 a 9 m Black Locust Recent'tnvasNe::growth ofyBleck Locust iilbyard from theasurrountlrng;woods ~~ —:-,.e(t?ove; Driveway

29 11 in. Black Locust
„Remove
Remove Recent invasive growth of Black Locust in yard from the surroundingwoods

A R
Remove - Outbuilding

x 30 • ;10.vi T: Black;Cher Rerrioe Trees.too clos o `n ttie fiat nnt;'of new o structidnx  
p

Remove=~Dnveway ,,~

31 55 in White Ash Existing to Remain NIA N/AY
2T2 7 in - a ip Poplar tEx~s g ~-, ..

)\ 33 21 in
. _ _.

White Ash Existing to Remain NIA NIA 
34. 9 yin.

-^'~t'.:'~"P' e'4•-- 
_ ,-.'-.'^^,' --^” _ -rn•.. ..-.fir -r•-•e ~.mrt h~.-~

AFrieriCan Beech '' Eicistin tCRemain : °f NIA .• s- ~' .«-_~* :*r~<
_

"_",.• r,~. ,5 m.""~`yyi¢?9

`N/A ~' *"'t:



# Dia. (in.) Snecies Action Removal Condition Removal Notes

35 22 in. Black Cherry Existing to Remain NIA NIA
36. :1.0• m.: Black Che '. ;:r~. ' -j:;: Rem(sve. •, •',-. .Dead or^badry darnagetlarees`.•*s~:~€,__
37 11 in.

•
Black Cherry Remove Dead or badly damaged trees Remove - Driveway

38- ̀ 19:in::'' Black:Che .Remove::~'-~1- Dead or. bad :darns ed'f~ees,~ Removex=; Driveeway
..C.,  L :,., _..

39 18 in. Black Cherry Remove
.... _.

Trees too close or in the footprint of new construction
.. .. ..

Remove -Barn
=,•„^."~._'..:. - .,.,~,;,...,.-, ..~.-. r-ri r.K cam' 

.. . ,.. ,. .-_ .tom ter• -x;r-."...T
8~iri. : Black'Locust Remove Recen# invasive Trowth of Black,.Locust:iri; ard'from thesurrounding woods Removew Bam<;:% #'

41 13 in. American Beech Existing to Remain NIA NIA

r n~Beech.... : Ezistin toll` nairi M/ ~tir~~~x?r_: ;N/A ::T s,:. F6In: Ame ica., ~ A, ~s
43

- .~ G • _. M _ ._ ,..
22 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N/A

- ."MIR .
N/A

44 _, —,~- -~ -~, ~ .r -~~ - _.. -• - ,, .. _ frame
S T µ'•  iS: •11 iin.~ E i i lr•R6m'a~in~ ,NIA :...Y.-.White Ash x st ngt r

45
.... _...;.VFWs a„s

8 in. White Ash Existing to Remain N!A
46.., 13-:in:..,:.•.....,Wiite;•Ash:,. xisHnto:Reinain~ N%A

47 8 in. White Ash Existing to Remain NIA N/A

48` -:• 93 inc': i u'> ;•K►h_ i eAsh s:;:Exist n t iRematii :' N/A • 'a , `~w :, :x:~~u: ?~~r s ~'~a , k N/A 3 and

49 13 in White Ash Existing to Remain N/A N/A

X50- 10 in -w ''Black:Locust r : ExiE nit N/A::>' Y:'~A~.; -. NIA.LRemain.
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203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

(as viewed from the public right-of-way)

Photo 1 - View from Market St. looking downhill.

(Madison House in foreground, 203 Market in 
background)

Photo 2 - View from Market St. looking 
downhill.

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

Photo 5.- View from Market St, looking up 
hill.

(Madison house on far left)

Photo 6 - Looking.from Market St. up hill



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

Existing Stone Structure

16

Photo 7 - West Elevation

0

Photo S - West and North Elevations



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

Existing Stone Structure

Photo 10 - East and North Elevations

Photo 9 - North Elevation



203.Market St., Brookeville, MD
Existing Stone Structure

Photo 11 - East Elevation Photo 12 - South and East Elevation



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

(view of surrounding land)

Photo 14 - View from Madison House drive

9

Photo 15 - View from Madison House drive

down towards Market St.



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

(view of surrounding land)

Photo 16 - View looking NW from 
face of

existing stone structure

Photo 17 - View from back of

Madison House lot looking East



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

(view of surrounding land)

Photo i 8 vi (,,,v from across mill race looking South

Photo 19 - View of large tree looming 
over existing

stone structure. (Due to the tree's 
significant

leaning towards the existing building and

proximity to building it's removal is proposed.)



203 Market St., Brookeville, MD

(view of surrounding land)
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Photo 20 - Proposed new building site

\\ G

Photo 21 - Route of future Race St. starting 
at end or existing

drive. (Race St would be developed as 
part of an anticipated

subdivision proposal of the Madison house 
property)
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 203 Market Street Meeting Date: 02/09/05

Applicant: Chris and Andrea Scanlon Report Date: 02/02/05
(Miche Booz, Architect)

Resource: Brookeville Historic District Public Notice: 01/26/05

Review: Preliminary Consultation Tax Credit: Partial

Case Number: n/a Staff: Gwen Wright

PROPOSAL: New construction or addition to existing structure, restoration of
existing stone structure, construction of new outbuildings

RECOMMEND: Proceed to HAWP

SITE DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Master Plan Site, #23/65 (National Register Historic District)
STYLE: 18th Century Federal/Victorian/Early 20th-Century
DATE: c. 1794

The Town of Brookeville was originally platted in 1794 and is situated along Georgia
Avenue, MD Route 97. On August 26, 1814 during the War of 1812, Brookeville was the U.S.
Capital while President Madison fled the burning of Washington DC by the British. The house
the President escaped to was owned by Caleb & Henrietta Bentley and is presently known as the
"Madison House" located at 205 Market Street because of this renowned event.

The proposed project will be located at 203 Market Street, which is directly east of the
Madison House. The Madison House is a 2-%2 story brick house with an adjoining 1-story
addition, which was the first Brookeville post office - circa 1802. Constructed in 1798, the house
is an excellent example of a Federal style house in the district and carries high historical
significance.

Adjacent and downhill from the Madison House is the Miller's Cottage at 203 Market
Street, and this is the site of the current proposal. Originally constructed in 1788 for the
Brookeville Mill and remodeled in the 1960s, this is currently a small 1-%2 story fieldstone house
that exhibits some historic detailing such as a massive external stone chimney with a walk-in
fireplace.



In addition to the built environment, the topography of Market Street drops prominently
southeast as it connects to Brighton Dam Road. Any new development on this lot will be
viewed coming up Market Street into the historic downtown of Brookeville.

PROPOSAL

The applicant proposes to undertake a two phase project. Phase I is:

• Restoration of the existing stone structure (including removal of non-historic screen
porch, tree removal, and roof repair)

• Construction of a new outbuilding — approximately 16' x 18'.
• Construction of a new single-family home or construction of a new addition to the

existing stone structure to use it as a single-family home. Based on conversations with
staff, the applicant prefers the approach of constructing a new house.

The second phase of the project would be:

• Construction of a new outbuilding — approximately 26' x 40', with the appearance of a
traditional barn.

As part of this proposal, the applicant has provided a series of historic photos of the site
that show that there were historically a collection of buildings in and around 203 Market Street
including a mill, a mill barn, and a miller's cottage. Other than 203 Market Street, only
foundations remain of the other structures that once existed.

Based on this historic information, staff has encouraged the applicant to look at
constructing a detached single-family house rather than adding on to the existing small stone
building at 203 Market Street. This is consistent with concept of re-creating a small cluster of
buildings on the site as originally existed. The applicant has explored this option and prefers it;
however, they are providing information on the alternative of adding on to the existing stone
structure for the HPC's information.

The new house proposed is modest in size (just under 1,000 square foot footprint) and is
designed in a simple, vernacular style with some Craftsman-style elements that is compatible
with the historic character of Brookeville. The house makes use of the grade change on the
property with the facade facing the Madison House being two stories and the facade facing the
parkland being three stories.

The new outbuildings are proposed to be vernacular is style, using board and batten
siding and metal or wood shingle roofing.

The applicant has also shown three alternatives for the driveway to the new house and
outbuildings depending on whether a new public street (Race Street) is created by the Town of
Brookeville in the near future.



STAFF DISCUSSION

The Town of Brookeville is a very significant historic district comprised of houses
ranging from the late 1780s to the 1950s, with all of these eras represented immediately adjacent
to the proposed project. Staff feels that any new construction that is introduced must be
compatible with the surrounding buildings, and particularly sensitive to the older properties.
Because this property is in a National Register Historic District, staff is very concerned that
proposals for new construction be give the highest level of scrutiny for compatibility with the
historic district.

Given this background, staff generally feels that this project is well-conceived. It is
consistent with the historic development of this site as it re-creates a cluster of buildings and
outbuildings on this site. It makes use of the grade change on the site to minimize the impact of
the new buildings on the historic structures nearby — particularly the Madison House.

Staff has four basic suggestions for the applicant and the HPC to consider:

1. Staff strongly recommends that the HPC support the concept of a new detached single-
family house rather than adding on to the existing small stone structure. The size of the
addition proposed would overwhelm the stone structure and it should not be undertaken.
The stone structure should be — over a period of time — restored to its original appearance,
including removal of the non-historic rear dormer.

2. The new house is compatible with the character of the historic district — particularly in
terms of size and massing. However, staff would suggest that the architectural detailing
of the house be as simple as possible. The current design is a bit too replicative and the
house should read as a clearly non-historic building.

3. Additional information should be developed about the larger of the new outbuildings
proposed. The HPC needs to see a detailed design and a massing study so as to assure
that the new building does not add too much "structure" to this lot.

4. Finally, the three alternatives for driveways are very helpful. Staff believes that either
Configuration A or B would be acceptable, as long as the driveways are gravel and not
paved. In addition, the small parking space in front of the proposed new house (that is
shown on all three configurations) should not be constructed under any of the scenarios.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Overall, staff feels that this is a good project and should proceed to a Historic Area Work
Permit. However, there are a number of suggestions — as listed above — that should be
incorporated into any final HAWP application.

3~
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HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING
[Owner, Owner's Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner's mailing address Owner's Agent's mailing address
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Tully, Tania

From: Scanlon, Chris [cscanlon@davisconstruction.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 1:22 PM

To: Tully, Tania

Subject: RE: SCANLON HOUSE

Hi Tania,

Joe mailed the smaller drawings on Mon, but I also just now dropped off another copy in case something
happened to his drawings.

I also dropped off the large format prints for signature and understand that you can't stamp them until after the
17th. We are really anxious to get started with construction and made a conscious effort not to make any major
changes to the design previously approved by the commission to try and avoid any delays at this step. If there is
anything on the plans that is going to force us to wait longer than the 17th for approval, please let me know so we
can change it, and avoid having to do the full HAWP revision.

Thanks.

Chris

From: Tully, Tania [mailto:Tania.Tully@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:58 AM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Subject: RE: SCANLON HOUSE

Good morning Chris-

Thanks for the tree plans.

I have not yet received the smaller review drawings - Joes said he was going to mail them. I cannot stamp any
drawings until I have taken the review drawings to the Commission on August 17th. At that meeting they will
either give me permission to approve the changes at the staff level or there is a small possibility that they will want
the changes brought back as a revision to the HAWP. I'm sorry if you misunderstood my previous message.

-Tania Tully

-----Original Message-----
From: Scanlon, Chris [ma i Ito: cscanlon@davisconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 9:54 AM
To: Tully, Tania
Subject: RE: SCANLON HOUSE

Hi Tania,

Here are the final site and tree preservation plans for our house at 203 Market St. in Brookeville, MD. _ I will
drop off 4 full size sets of all the drawings for your signature around 12:00pm today. You should have
already received 8 1/2"x11" copies of the architectural plans direct from Miche's office.

Let me know if if there is anything we can do to help you expedite the final HPC approval so we can .
proceed with our building permit.

8/12/2005
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Thanks.

Chris Scanlon

From: Tully, Tania [mailto:Tania.Tully@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 5:17 PM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Cc: MICHEBOOZ@aol.com
Subject: RE: SCANLON HOUSE

Chris-

received the drawings from Miche Booz's office, and even taking into account some fax distortion, the
cumulative effect is a change too great for me to approve under the Approval Condition. It still may be
approvable at the staff level, but I will need to take this to the Commission on August 17 in order to receive
permission to approve the changes at staff level.

In the meantime it would helpful to me to have clean 8 1/2 x 11 copies of the drawings to send to the
Commission for review prior to the meeting.

Also, do you have a tree protection plan prepared yet?

I am out of the office tomorrow (Friday), but will be back in on Monday. Give me a call if you have
questions.

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
From: MICHEBOOZ@aol.com [ma i Ito: MICHEB00Z@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 2:23 PM
To: Tully, Tania
Subject: SCANLON HOUSE

Tania,

8 JPGS are attached with the final Scanlon House drawings. (The PDF was too large and
got bounced).

The changes to the drawings from the Feb.24 approval set are as follows:

Front elevation: no significant changes
Rear elevation: arrangement of basement doors/windows altered; arched opening over
garage replaced with more conventional trabeation; double window in 2nd floor bedroom
replaced with larger single (egress) window.
Side (farthest from stone house): chimney design refined; square window added to
basement; screen added to rear porch; 1 st floor windows minimized.

8/12/2005
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Side (facing stone house): 1 st floor windows regularized; 2nd floor windows moved;
basement window removed.
General changes: all exposed rafter tails have been changed to a curved rafter tail (see
dwgs.); gutters and downspouts added.

Hopefully these changes are minor enough to keep it on the staff level. Let us know what
you think. I believe Chris Scanlon will be going for building permits on Monday if everything
looks okay to you.

Call me if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Joe Harris
Miche Booz Architect

8/12/2005
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From: MICHEBOOZ@aol.com [mailto:MICHEBOOZ@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 2:23 PM
To: Tully, Tania
Subject: SCANLON HOUSE

Tania,

8 JPGS are attached with the final Scanlon House drawings. (The PDF was too large and got
bounced).

The changes to the drawings from the Feb.24 approval set are as follows:

Front elevation: no significant changes
Rear elevation: arrangement of basement doors/windows altered; arched opening over garage
replaced with more conventional trabeation; double window in 2nd floor bedroom replaced with
larger single (egress) window.
Side (farthest from stone house): chimney design refined; square window added to basement;
screen added to rear porch; 1 st floor windows minimized.
Side (facing stone house): 1 st floor windows regularized; 2nd floor windows moved; basement
window removed.
General changes: all exposed rafter tails have been changed to a curved rafter tail (see dwgs.);
gutters and downspouts added.

Hopefully these changes are minor enough to keep it on the staff level. Let us know what you think.
believe Chris Scanlon will be going for building permits on Monday if everything looks okay to you.

Call me if you have any questions or comments

Thanks,

Joe Harris
Miche Booz Architect

8/11/2005
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Tully, Tania

From: Tully, Tania

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 5:17 PM

To: 'Scanlon, Chris'

Cc: 'MICHEBOOZ@aol.com'

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
screen added to rear porch; 1st floor windows minimized.
Side (facing stone house): 1 st floor windows regularized; 2nd floor windows moved; basement
window removed.

8/4/2005
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

Date: 8/8/05

Project: Scanlon House

To: Tania Tully
Historic Preservation Planner
MNCPPC-Historic Pres. Section
1109 Spring St. Ste. '801
Silver Spring, MD 20910

Tania,

Enclosed is a copy of the Scanlon drawings dated August 5, 2005 copied down to fit on 8 '/s x 11 pages. These
drawings can replace the ones I faxed last Thursday.

Please call if you have any questions.

T s,

oe arms

208 Market Street Tel: (301) 774 6911 F-mail: michebooz@aol.com
Brookeville, Maryland 20833 Fax: (301) 774 1908 http://wwvv.michebooz.com
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MEMORANDUM

Date: 8/8/05

Project: Scanlon House

To: Tania Tully
Historic Preservation Planner
MNCPPC-Historic Pres. Section
1109 Spring St. Ste. 801
Silver Spring, MD 20910

Tania,

Enclosed is a copy of the Scanlon drawings dated August 5, 2005 copied down to fit on 8 %z x 11 pages. These
drawings can replace the ones I faxed last Thursday.

Please call if you have any questions.

Th s,

oe arris

208 Market Street Tel: (301) 774 6911 E-mail: michebooz@aol.com
Brookeville, Maryland 20833 Fax: (301) 774 1908 http://www.michebooz.com



SCANLON HOUSE
203 MARKET STREET,
BROOKEVILLE, MD 20833

ABOVE ASV MASONRY OPENING M.O.
APPROXIMATE APPROX. MEDICINE CABINET M.C.
AT a METAL MET.
AVERAGES AVG MINIMUM MIN.
BASEMENT BSMT. MISCELLANEOUS MISC.
BEAM BM NUMBER NO.
BETWEEN BET. ON CENTER O.C.
BLOCKING BLKG OPENING OPNG
BOARD BDPAINTED PTO
BOTTOM OF B.O. PLYWOOD PLYWD
BRICK BR. PLASTER PLAS.
BUILDING BLDG PLATE PL.
CEILING CLG PRESSURE TREATED P.T.
CERAMIC TILE C.T. ROUGH OPENING R.O.
CLEAN OUT C. 0. RISER R.
COLUMN COL. ROOM RM
CONCRETE CONC. SECTION SEC.
CONC. MASONRY UNIT CMU SHEET BHT
CONTINUOUS CONT. STEEL STL
DETAIL DET. STONE ST.
DIAMETER a THRESHOLD THRES.
DIMENSION DIM, THICKNESS THK
DOOR DRTO BE SPECIFIED T.B.S.
DOWNSPOUT D.S. TO MATCH EXISTING T.M.E.
EACH EA, TOP OF T.0-
ELEVATION EL.TREAD T.
ENTRANCE ENT. TYPICAL TYP,
EXISTING EXG UNDERSIDE U/S
FEET FT UNLESS NOTED U.N.O.
FLOOR FL. OTHERWISE
FOUNDATION FNDN VINYL TILE V.C.T.
GLASS GL. WITH ty
GRADE GR. WOOD WD
HARDWOOD HDWD
HEIGHT HT
NCH N.
INSULATION INSUL. SYMBOLS
INTERIOR
LIGHT

INT.
LT

SMOKE DETECTOR S

O

ZONING DESIGN CRITERIA
Owner: Chris & Andrea CONCRETE STRUCT. CONC. SHALL

Scanlon BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE W/
Phone:301-260-0246 THE "BUILDING CODE REQ.'S FOR

Address: 203 Market St. REINF. CONIC. (ACI 318-99).

Lot: N/A THE CONC. USED SHALL HAVE MIN.

Subdivision: 5 ULTIMATE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH

Election District: 8
OF 3500 PSI FOR 3000 PSI® 28

Zone: HVR—Historic
DAYS FOR ALL OTHERS.

ASTM A615
Village Residential GRADE 60ESHA 

LREIN BE 
USED IN ALL

Front BRL: 15' min. THE CONC. STRUCTURES,
Side BRL: 8' min. STRUCTURAL STEEL: SHALL BE

Rear BRL: 40' min. DESIGNED IN ACCORD. W/ "SPEC.

Lot Coverage: n/o FOR STRUC. STEEL BLDGS. (AISC

Bldg. Height: 35' max. ALLOW. STRESS DES. 9TH EDITION)

Lot Size: 33105 SF
STEEL SHAPES, PLATES, BARS,
CHANNELS, & ANGLES OF GRADE
ASTM 36 SHALL BE USED

LOADS LUMBER: ALL FRAMING SHALL BE
SPRUCE, PINE, HEMFIR NO,l/

ROOF SNOW LOAD: NO.2 OR BETTER U.N.O.
30 PSF
FLOOR LOAD: 40 PSF, SOIL BEARING: 2000 PSF

30 PSF SLEEPING TERMITE INFESTATION: MODERATE

DECK: TO HEAVY

MIN. 40 PSF DECAY PROBABILITY: SLIGHT TO

ROOMS OTHER
MODERATE

THAN SLEEPING:40 PSF
SEISMIC. DESIGN CATEGORY: B
FROST LINE DEPTH: 30 IN,

STAIRS:MIN. 40 PSF WINTER DESIGN Tom: 13T
FLOOR/CEILING LIVE LOAD FLOOD HAZARDS: NO
DEFLECTION:L/360 CONCRETE WEATHERING: SEVERE

flown hereon is correct: thmt it eiasvrvey
ay ̀Juanita l6.ArehaTr v

by deeddmted Sep1em86~j 35~1980,~AAa1
teats of Montgomery GountYj,Mwt•gl'arlat 3'ii:_

thou stones markets thus O'wnd iron pipes

,here shown.

PROPERTY OA J. A.9CMMV DTLE9ta
5163/600

---------------------
MAP,Y,F—T STFIF—e-T

PLAT OF SURVEY
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tyiVOWN As
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OL.NEY Carh) D1STii1CT
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Permits:

Town of Brooksville Building
Permit Approved:
March 1, 2005 Ln

Historic Area Work Permit: O
$372691 N

BURding Permit

Electrical Permit:

CD

con eultante: Q
General Contractor.
Chris & Andrea Scanlan L()

StrucWral Englneer:
T.B.D.

Mechanical Coneultont:
T.B.D.

Electrical Contractor. U)
T.B.D.
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NEW MASONRY WALLS
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'Tully, Tania

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



Page 2 of 2

General changes: all exposed rafter tails have been changed to a curved rafter tail (see dw.gs.);
gutters and downspouts added.

Hopefully these changes are minor enough to keep it on the staff level. Let us know what you think.
I believe Chris Scanlon will be going for building permits on Monday if everything looks okay to you.

Call me if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Joe Harris

Miche Booz Architect

8/4/2005
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Tully, Tania

From: MICHEBOOZ@aol.com

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Tully, Tania

Subject: SCANLON HOUSE

Tania,

8 JPGS are attached with the final Scanlon House drawings. (The PDF was too large and got bounced).

The changes to the drawings from the Feb.24 approval set are as follows:

Front elevation: no significant changes
Rear elevation: arrangement of basement doors/windows altered; arched opening over garage replaced with
more conventional trabeation; double window in 2nd floor bedroom replaced with larger single (egress) window.
Side (farthest from stone house): chimney design refined; square window added to basement; screen added to
rear porch; 1 st floor windows minimized.
Side (facing stone house): 1 st floor windows regularized; 2nd floor windows moved; basement window removed
General changes: all exposed rafter tails have been changed to a curved rafter tail (see dwgs.); gutters and
downspouts added.

Hopefully these changes are minor enough to keep it on the staff level. Let us know what you think. I believe
Chris Scanlon will be going for building permits on Monday if everything looks okay to you.

Call me if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,

Joe Harris
Miche Booz Architect

8/4/2005



Tully, Tania

From: Scanlon, Chris [cscanlon@davisconstruction.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 8:38 AM
To: Tully, Tania
Subject: RE: 203 Market St. Brookeville

R nbn

203 Market Site
Plan DRAFT.pdf...

Hi Tania,

Thanks for the information.

Attached is a draft copy of our site plan that shows the house shifted
away from the existing stone building slightly due to the rock
excavation issue. Currently it looks like we will be able to go with
the Commission's preferred driveway configuration based on the feedback
from the owners of the Madison house.

Let me know if you need anything else from us. The full plans should
follow in the next week to be stamped.

Chris Scanlon

-----Original Message-----
From: Tully, Tania [mailto:Tania.Tully@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 10:38 AM
To: Scanlon, Chris
Subject: RE: 203 Market St. Brookeville

Good Morning Chris-

Because of the shift on the house location I may need get permission
from the Commission to approve that at a staff level. If you can
provide me with that drawing first, so I can compare, I will be able to
determine if that is the case. Either way, I do not see a problem with
getting the approval.

Once that issue is settled, you need to have three (or 4 if Brookeville
wants a copy) permit sets made and drop them off at my office for
stamping. I will compare the drawings with the approved drawings and
stamp them as appropriate. It takes me a day or two to get them stamped
depending on my workload. (FYI- I will be out of the office the week of
August 29)

You then take 2 of the stamped permit sets to DPS.

Let me know if you have any other questions.
-Tania

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good Morning Chris-

Tully, Tania
Wednesday, August 03, 2005 10:38 AM
'Scanlon, Chris'
RE: 203 Market St. Brookeville

Because of the shift on the house location I may need get permission from the Commission
to approve that at a staff level. If you can provide me with that drawing first, so I can
compare, I will be able to determine if that is the case. Either way, I do not see a
problem with getting the approval.

Once that issue is settled, you need to have three (or 4 if Brookeville wants a copy)
permit sets made and drop them off at my office for stamping. I will compare the drawings
with the approved drawings and stamp them as appropriate. It takes me a day or two to get
them stamped depending on my workload. (FYI- I will be out of the office the week of
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
From: Scanlon, Chris [mailto:cscanlon@davisconstruction.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 10:23 AM
To: Tully, Tania
Subject: 203 Market St. Brookeville

Hi Tania,

We are just about finished with our permit drawings (including the site
plan and tree preservation plan) for our approved HAWP at 203 Market St.
in Brookeville.

Can you let me know the process that we should follow at this point? Do
we need to bring the drawings to you first in Silver Spring to stamp
them before we submit to Rockville?

The size and design of the house of the house has not changed since the
HAWP, but we have some additional detail shown on the drawings now.
Also, the house location has been shifted slightly further away from the
existing stone building due to excavation and utility issues with
underground rock. We have already received a permit revision for this
shift from the Town of Brookeville.

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

We've been busy updating our drawings based on the staff and commission
comments from our preliminary hearing last Wednesday. We should have
the changes done today. I will drop them off at your office before the
end of the day (probably between 12:00 and 1:00)

The revisions in today's drawings hopefully address all of the staff and
commission concerns and are as follows:
- Delete parking spaces shown on Race St near existing stone building
per staff comments
- Reduced the size of both outbuildings per staff concerns about site
being overbuilt. (Shop is now 18' x 28' with a 8 1 x23' bump out, and
Lawn and Garden Outbuilding is now 12 1 x16 1)

Driveway noted as gravel
- Revised window sizes and locations to address commission comments
regarding preference for front elevation from original sketches.
- Included sketches of both outbuildings for approval as part of this
HAWP submission.

Let me know if you have any questions. My direct line is (301)
255-2155.

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

From: _ Scanlon, Chris
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2005 10:00 AM
To: 'Tania Tully:(tania tully@mncppc-mc.org)' '
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
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